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Donald E. Gilman River Center

MEMORANDUM

TO: Gary Knopp, Assembly President
Members of the Kenai Peninsula Assembly

71

Craig Chapman, Finance Director -
‘) A John Mohorcich, River Center Director o
Brenda Ahlberg, Community and Fiscal Project Manager | -+~

S’

THRU: David R. Carey, Borough Mayor AM{ass =
Y g Y 5% o

FROM:@ Gary Williams, Coastal Zone Management Program Coordinator
DATE: January 20, 2011

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2010-19- & accepting and appropriating grant funds from the U.S.
Department of Interior in the amount of $36,272 for Recreation Area Sanitation Project.

The Kenai Peninsula Borough assembly, by Resolution 2009-018, approved 19 projects for funding
through the federal Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP). The Recreation Area Sanitation Project,
formerly called the Area Wide Sanitation Project, was among those projects approved and forwarded to
the State of Alaska for inclusion in the Alaska CIAP Plan.

On April 23, 2010 the Department of Interior, Minerals Management Service, henceforth known as the
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, Regulation and Enforcement (BOEMRE), approved the Alaska
Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) Plan which included $1,708,491.93 available to be granted in
FY 2009 -2010. Among the projects approved was Recreation Area Sanitation.

The project this ordinance will fund covers the cost of locating and servicing portable toilet and waste
container facilities at the Kenai River Center on the Kenai River for the months of June, July, and August,
and portable toilet and waste containers at the Hope Beach recreation area and other recreation areas as
funds allow for the months of June, July, and August. The project will also fund litter collection as
needed.

The performance period of this grant ends October 31,2013,

The Coastal Zone Management Program Coordinator is the assigned project manager responsible for the
administration of CIAP Funds.
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